PARENTS

MRS. LOUGHEED - 1543 Westminster Highway, Richmond, B. C.

INTERVIEWED: April 28, 1975 NO TAPE

Mrs. Lougheed, born in 1885, came to Ladner, B, C. as a bride
in 1905 from Ontario. They moved to Richmond in 1919, to a farm
at the present location. Westminster Highway was not a through-
road at that time, thus to get into the farm one had to travel
No. 5 Rd., then planked, north to Cambie, east on Cambie to No. 7
Rd., south on No. 7 to the farm. Westminster Highway began at
No., 7 Rd. again, to New Westminster. Mrs. Lougheed had a son,
now living in Vernon, who attended Trites School. The school served
the children of east Richmond.

Trites School
- On south west corner No. 7 Rd. & Westminster Highway.

- One room square grey building, with wood siding and shingle roof'.

- Steps to the entrance, inside a small room for coats before
entering the classroom.

- Outside toilets - until after World War IT.
- Heated by a box stove.

- Electricity brought in after World War II.
~ There was a phone in 1919.

- Most children walked to school.

- Used for community affairs, such as First Aid, during the
Seond World War.

Bridgeport School

- Mrs. Lougheed's children drove a horse and buggie in the 20's.
The horses were put in the shed at the school.
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